
 
 
Date: June 27, 2025 
To:  All Vendors 
Subject:  Addendum #1 
 
REFERENCE: P065-25 WATER PORT SUBSTATION RELAY SWITCHBOARD 
PANELS 
 
This Addendum forms part of the contract and clarifies, corrects or modifies original bid 
document.  

NEW SUBMISSION DATE & TIME: JULY 09, 2025 by 5:00 PM 
                         NEW OPENING DATE & TIME: JULY 10, 2025 at 10:30 AM 
 
Question 1: Do we quote Panels 106 and 107 or 101,102,103,104,105,106 and 107 panels? 
 
Answer 1: The proposal is requesting to quote on panels 106 and 107. 
 
Question 2: Where can we find the Bill of Materials (BOM) for the panels? 
 
Answer 2: The BOM is on the specification’s pages 18, 19, and 20. 
 
Question 3: There is a fiber optic patch panel listed in page 11 of the RFQ, can you please 
clarify what is required for the fiber optic patch panel? Do you need just the enclosure? Or with 
components installed? There is nothing mentioned about the components or BOM for the Fiber 
patch panel. Please clarify. 
 
Answer 3: The fiber optic patch panel is not needed.  
 
Question 4: Would BPUB consider granting an extension for the proposal submission? 
 
Answer 4: BPUB is approving a new submission and opening date and time as listed above.  
 
The signature of the company agent, for the acknowledgement of this addendum, shall be 
required.  Complete information below and return via e-mail to: nespinoza@brownsville-
pub.com and hlopez@brownsville-pub.com.  

 
 I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
Company:            
 
Agent Name:           
 
Agent Signature:          
 
Address:           
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City:       State:    Zip:   
 
Phone Number:      E-mail address:     
 
If you have any further questions about the Bid, call 956-983-6353. 
 
BY:  Diane Solitaire  
         Purchasing          


	To:  All Vendors

